# Teresa Bailey, DNP, APRN, NNP-BC, CNE

Clinical Assistant Professor The University of Texas School of Nursing 1710 Red River St. Austin, TX 78712 Office 4.132 Phone 512-471-7970 tebbailey@utexas.edu

# **Objective**

Experienced Neonatal Nurse Practitioner (NNP) and nursing faculty with over 18 years caring for infants in the Neonatal Intensive Care Unit. Expertise involves care of infants and families, APRN authority, assessment of physician oversight in NNP practice and perceptions of NNP expertise

## **Education**

**THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON /** COURSES IN NURSING EDUCATION August 2018- June 2019 Work to meet NLN competencies as nurse educator

**THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN /** DOCTOR OF NURSING PRACTICE August 2017-May 2019

Work to meet DNP essentials of education

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER HOUSTON / MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

August 2003-May 2005 Neonatal Nurse Practitioner track

#### TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY CORPUS CHRISTI/ BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

August 1998- May 2001 Magna Cum Laude, Outstanding Graduating Senior of generic nursing class

## Skills

**LEADERSHIP** August 2019- Present Texas DNP Board Treasurer

*August 2019- Present* NNP Quality lead for Pediatrix Medical Group, Ascension Austin. Advise and lead quality improvement initiatives for Pediatrix Medical Group in collaboration with Ascension Austin hospital system maternity and newborn care services.

*October 2017-August 2019* NNP practice director at Ascension Seton Hays. Lead quality improvement initiatives in collaboration with medical and hospital leaders.

*May 2009-Jaunuary 2020* NNP program liaison to Pediatrix Medical Group, Ascension Austin. Communicate with NNP program directors and students, coordinating and precepting clinical hours.

*February 2016-August 2019* Active in Vermont Oxford Network collaborative. Leadership and involvement in workgroups to improve transitions in NICU care including: handoff from surgical to NICU

team, quality of late preterm infant care and transition to home, and improvement of high-risk newborn delivery care.

*February 2016-December 2018* NICU Antibiotic Stewardship Committee, active in Vermont Oxford Network Choosing Antibiotics Wisely collaborative. Developed protocol and reduced antibiotic use in newborns at the Seton Family of Hospitals.

# Experience

#### **THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN SCHOOL OF NURSING, CLINICAL ASSISTANT PROFESSOR** September 1, 2019-Present Austin Texas

Clinical instructor for prelicensure nursing students in pediatric and maternal child settings.

#### PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP, NEONATAL NURSE PRACTITIONER

#### September 2005 - Present, Ascension Seton Hospitals Austin Texas

Assessment, diagnosis and treatment of patients in outlying newborn and level II, level III Neonatal Intensive Care facilities, and a tertiary level IV Medical Center with surgical and cardiac care services. Involvement in practice leadership groups to translate research into clinical practice, improve quality of patient care and educational experience for NNP students.

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN SCHOOL OF NURSING, ASSOCIATE CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR

#### January 2010- June 2010, Austin Texas

Assisted program director in moderating online learning discussions and course work, didactic lectures, clinical site visits and review of graduate MSN student work in the NNP track.

#### NORTH AUSTIN MEDICAL CENTER, STAFF RN

April 2004-September 2005, Austin Texas Responsible for bedside care of Level II/III NICU infants and attending newborn deliveries.

#### MEMORIAL HERMANN CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL, STAFF RN

#### January 2004-April 2004, Houston, Texas

Responsible for nursing care of Level II-IV NICU infants including cardiac and surgical support needs. Experience caring for infants requiring Extracorporeal Membranous Oxygenation

#### DRISCOLL CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL, STAFF RN

#### May 2001-January 2004, Corpus Christi, Texas

Responsible for nursing care of Level II-IV NICU infants including cardiac and surgical support needs. Experience with acute pediatric and intensive pediatric nursing care

## **Published and Presented Works**

Bailey, T. & Maltzberger, H. L. (Eds., 2020) Common Invasive Procedures. In Verklan, T. & Walden, M. *Core Curriculum for Neonatal Nursing* (6<sup>th</sup> ed.) St Louis: Saunders Elsevier.

Bailey, T., Staebler, S., Pont, M., Christiansen, B. & Champion, D. (2019) NANN Research Summit Abstracts, Perceptions of NNP Expertise and Influence on Practice Autonomy. *Advances in Neonatal Care, 19*(3) E3-E17. doi:10.1097/ANC.0000000000622

Bailey, T., Christiansen, B. & Champion, J. (2019, February) *Perceptions of Neonatal Nurse Practitioners and Work towards Collaborative Practice.* Rapid oral and poster presentation at Sigma Creating Healthy Work Environments, New Orleans, LA. Available online at

#### https://sigma.nursingrepository.org/handle/10755/16802

Addor, H., Bailey, T. and Herrman, K. (2018, August) *Achieving Medicine's Triple Aim with the Use of a Sepsis Calculator for Risk Stratification.* Dell Children's Medical Center Pediatric Grand Rounds, Austin TX.

Addor, H. & Bailey, T. (2017, November) *Reducing Antibiotic Exposure in Well Newborns of Mothers with Chorioamnionitis.* Podium presentation at Mednax Continuous Quality and Safety Improvement Symposium, Las Vegas, NV.

Addor, H., & Bailey, T. (2017, October) *Reducing Antibiotic Exposure in Well Newborns of Mothers with Chorioamnionitis.* Poster presented at Vermont Oxford Network Quality Improvement Congress, Chicago, IL.

### **Professional Organizations**

March 2020 Texas Nurse Practitioners

January 2018 Texas and American Nurses Association

September 2017 Texas DNP, Treasurer 2019-2020

July 2006 Texas Association of Neonatal Nurse Practitioners

January 2004 National Association of Neonatal Nurses

May 2001 Sigma Theta Tau, Eta Omicron Chapter induction May 2001

## **Volunteer Activities**

April 2019-Present Peer reviewer, Advances in Neonatal Care

January 2019 Peer reviewer, abstracts to National Association of Neonatal Nurses conference

September 2018- Present Peer reviewer, Journal of Doctoral Nursing Practice

January 2018 Policy fellow and Expert advisor to APRN committee, Texas Nurses Association

*December 2012-Present* Girl Scouts of the United States of America: Alumni, Silver Award consultant and troop leader, previous registrar, troop coach and service unit director. Use Girl Scout Leadership Experience tools to guide girls in developing confidence, character and leadership skills.

#### LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATIONS

State of Texas APRN AP114106

National Certification Corporation Certification NNP-BC 104318988

National League of Nursing Certified Nurse Educator

Neonatal Rescusitation Program provider

CPR Certified

PALS Certified

# References

Jane Champion, PhD, DNP, FNP, AH-PMH-CNS, FAAN, FAANP

512-471-8208 | jdchampion@mail.nur.utexas.edu DNP Program Director The University of Texas at Austin School of Nursing

Jennifer Gareau-Terrell, DNP, APRN, NNP-BC

512-777-8763 | jenniferlheinz@gmail.com Colleague at Mednax National Medical Group

Sharon Carter, DNP, RN

765-749-6768| scarter@mail.nur.utexas.edu The University of Texas School of Nursing

Larissa Alberson, DNP, RN

575-649-9554| larissa241@gmail.com The University of Texas School of Nursing